Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 5, 6, RECESS, 7, 1, LUNCH, 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Attention Seniors</u>, all 20 hours of your mentorship program for your senior project are due next Wednesday, November 6th. Complete mentor log sheets signed by your mentors and turn them in to your Po'okela teachers or to Mr. Webber in I-5A.

Hawaiiana Club - there is no hula practice tonight, Tues. Oct. 29th....repeat, there is no hula practice tonight. Mahalo!

Attention all student bus riders - please always have your bus pass on you when you are riding the school bus. You will be required to show your pass before entering the bus. Mahalo.

Lahainaluna Students! If you need to work off hours or earn credits for Ms. Shimo's class this is a perfect opportunity! On November 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Malia Paulino will be deep cleaning and repainting the boys and girls I-Building bathrooms for her senior project with a twist! The stall doors will have inspirational quotes and positive affirmations on them! -There's a total of 7 shifts, 1 shift on Friday after school, 3 shifts on Saturday, and 3 shifts on Sunday! Detention hours vary per shift but for credits, every shift is worth 4 credits. -Food will be provided for Saturday Morning and Lunch shifts The link to sign up is in Malia's instagram bio! @ MALIAPAULINO or text 808-298-5491.

<u>Congratulations</u> to Mr. O'Brien who received a \$500 Innovation Grant from First Hawaiian Federal Credit Union in his pursuit for innovation in science! Awesome job!

FFA News: On Oct. 15-16th, 3 Lahainaluna FFA students attended the 2019 Hawaii Agriculture Conference held at the Hawaii Convention Center on Oahu. Kahealani Garcia, Taimane Cajudoy, and Sabrina Holcom were the 3 students who represented the Lahainaluna FFA (formerly the Future Farmers of America- National Student Leadership Organization) Chapter at the conference, along with their FFA Advisor, Mr. Keith Ideoka.

The Agriculture Leadership Foundation of Hawaii and Hawaii's Agriculture Industry sponsored all of the travel and conference costs for our students and their advisors. 8 other schools with active FFA programs also participated in the conference.

Sabrina Holcom, 2019-2020 Hawaii State Reporter was one of 5 State FFA Officers who represented our next generation of Agriculture leaders at the conference. The students had an active role in the conference. They had to meet and work together to come up with their own goals for the future of Hawaii's Agriculture, food security, Ag workforce development, sustainability, and protecting Hawaii's environment. All of which were shared with the current leaders from our government and private sector in Hawaii's Agriculture industry. Some of our FFA students were even part of panel discussions or were presenters for their own sessions at the conference.

Our students were treated to an early evening Pa'ina and networking event with appetizers prepared by many of Hawaii's premier chefs on the last night of the conference. To our surprise, our own Uncle George Kahumoku from Kahakuloa was the featured musician that night. Being a former Art teacher at Lahainaluna, he called our 3 Lahainaluna FFA members up to the stage to sing the Lahainaluna's Alma Mater with him as he accompanied them with his guitar. The audience loved it and our students did a great job representing their school well.

<u>Halloween Dress Up Contest</u> is on Thursday, October 31st during lunch at the cafeteria. Categories are Scary, Funny, and Creative. All school dress codes will be applied. If you are not going to dress up, you must be in your school uniform.

Attention Class of 2020 Seniors! : _Senior Mass Photo has been moved to Thursday, November 7th during Morning Recess on Boarders Field. <u>To all</u>: If you missed school photos or purchased a package and need to retake pictures will be in the Library on Thursday Nov 7th during lunch

<u>I KA NANI O LELE</u> will be on Nov 9th from 4pm-9pm. Come and support our various clubs, sports teams, and organizations. I mua Lahainaluna!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is: Post an antibullying quote on the comments when someone else is putting others down.

SKECHERS IN Maui IS HIRING! PT/FT Sales Managers and Product Specialist Industry competitive pay and benefits. Skechers Maui would like to invite all Managers and Sales Associates to stop by our Lahaina store to learn more about the amazing career opportunities. Meet a member of our Management Team to

inquire about an illustrious career with a rapidly growing company. We look forward to seeing you. They are located at Skechers Lahaina, Maui, HI @ The Outlets of Maui in Lahaina, 900 Front St. Unit A2 Lahaina, HI 96761. If you are unable to stop by our store, please visit our website at www.skecherscareer.com to apply or contact Josh Mesa at 808-205-8063 or email at joshuam@skechers.com

<u>Got Detention?</u> If you want to see your hours, all teachers and staff members have access in the school's Google Drive. It is updated periodically so check often.

Where can I work off my hours? Option 1 is to work off hours at Recess and Lunch. If you choose this option, one recess and one lunch equals 1 detention hour.

Option 2 is to work off hours after school. This option is available on Mondays and Thursdays after school at the cafeteria with Ms. Maikalani or with Ms. Ilima. Be prompt.

Option 3 is community service. For this option, you must receive approval from Ms. Ilima or administration staff prior for credit. No prior approval, no credit. To avoid additional detention hours, attend classes and arrive on time.

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our varsity football team</u> as they end the MIL regular season game against Maui High with a 49-0 win, securing the number 1 seed in the HHSAA Division 2 State Championship, extending their MIL win streak to 25 games, and a bye until Saturday, November 23rd at Sue D Cooley Stadium. They await the winner of the number 4th seed and Roosevelt. Special **Congratulations** to Josh Tihada as he broke the MIL single season TD mark with 17 and finishing his career with 43 touchdowns in the MIL which is also a record. Special Shout out for our JV Football team who started the season on a rough start but played strong at the end by defeating Maui High by the score of 21-0. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our varsity and JV cheerleaders</u> who placed third in their cheer competition that held yesterday at Kamehameha Schools Maui. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our Cross country athletes</u> who competed at the MIL Cross Country Championship this past Saturdays. For the girls, Hailey Cardon placed 7th while Arabella Silao placed 45th. For the boys, Johann Flores placed 25th, Nixon Moffatt placed 31st, and Justice Perreira-Aquino placed 40th. Thank you all for your hard work! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PLAIN BAGEL WITH CREAM CHEESE, HAM LINK OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHICKEN TENDERS, STEAMED RICE, CORN, STEAMED BROCCOLI, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Rafael Lopez, Waikaloa Lopez, Zafariah Lopez, Lilia Lukela. Wednesday's monitors are: Riley Lusk-Copeland, Isabel Madrid, Haley Mahoe, Kai Maiorino.